From: Poelsterl, Denise

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Ethics Letter- Returning Gift Certificates

Steve,

Please see attached letter and documentation being sent to TG Nail Salon a business located in the a4™
Ward returning five (5) gift certificates given to our staff. In compliance with Section 2-156-142 (a), the
gift certificates are being returned and documented.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly.
Denise

Denise Poelsterl
44" Ward Office Director
Alderman Tom Tunney



THomAas M. TunNNEY

ALDERMAN, 44TH WaRD
3223 NORTH SHEFFIELD AVEMNUE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60657-3326
TELEPHONE: 773-525-6034
Fax: 773-525-5058
e-maiL: TTUNNEY @ CITYOFCHICAGO.ORG
WEeBSITE: 44THWaARD.ORG

February 29, 2016
TG Nail Salon
1411-13 W. Grace St.
Chicago, IL 60613

To Whom It May Concern:

CITY COUNCIL

City oF CHicaGo

Counci. CHAMBER
City Hati~THiro FLoor
121 NoRTH LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
VELERPAONE: 312-744-3073
Fax: 312-744-1380

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Serecial Events, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND RECREATION
{CHAIRMAN)

BUbGET AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

Commitrees, RuLes anp EThics

Economic, CapitaL anp TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT

Finance

HeaLTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

License anp Consumer PROTECTION

WorkroRcE DEVELOPMENT AnD AupiT

ZONING, LANDMARKS AND BUILDING STANDARDS

On behalf of Alderman Tom Tunney and staff, thank you for your generous gift of five Gift Certificates
for Manicures, each valued at $15 (Numbers 2206-2210).

The City of Chicago Ethics Ordinance (Section 2-156-142 (a)) prohibits City employees from accepting
such gifts. Enclosed you will find the five gift certificates, | am returning to you. | appreciate your

thoughtful gesture.

Sincerely,

@/Mdb Dtz d.

Denise Poelsterl

44™ Ward Office Director

CC: Steve Berlin-Executive Director - Board of Ethics
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